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L ENERGY A MINERALS DEPARTMENT

*;/ Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION
y AZTEC DISTRICT QFFICE
BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNQOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHCE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

March 30, 1979

Intand Corporation
P. 0. Box 1528
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: E! Paso Natural Gas Company
Ute #14
B=21=32N= 144

Gentlemen:

Your authority to transport petroleum liquids from the above
well is hereby cancelled for failure to comply with Rule 1112 in
failing to report volumes transported from this well. You are
directed to file corrected reports within thirty (30) days or face
possible fines and cancellation of authority to transport in New
Mexico.

If you have any questions, please call this office.

Yours truly,
P 4 f/)w'g

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector

xc: El Paso Natural Gas Company
U.5.G.5., Durango
0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
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